MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF GREENBUSH BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 24, 2022

Chairman Limberg called the Town Board meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. Board members present were Spencer Thiel, Dan Klahn, Beth Lagacy and Mary Kracht. Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion Kracht / Klahn to approve clerk's report including the minutes of the Board Meeting of September 26, 2022, and the Budget Workshop of October 12, 2022. Motion approved.

Motion Thiel/ Lagacy to approve treasurer's report as presented. Motion approved.

The floor was opened for Public Comments: Todd Zimmerman asked the board to clarify the set backs on his newly purchased property which is bordered by roads on three sides.

The Greenbush Fire Department Update was presented by Fire Chief Steve Dickman. Dickman reported that the fire department received a grant from WPS and purchased a four gas meter. Dick also discussed repairs made to Engine #1 where the starter has been inconsistent.

Maintenance Update was provided by Steve DeMunck. DeMunck reported that the Town Hall has finally passed consecutive water tests and drinking water is now safe and available. Screen replacement for town hall windows is taking place this week. DeMunck urged the board to replace front of building lights which are dangerous to replace. The painting scheduled this fall will not take place until next year. Door replacement is still scheduled for the end of November. DeMunck commented that snowmobile trail marking was crossing the Town Hall lawn and will need to be adjusted.

Town Website update was provided by Clerk/Treasurer Jon J. Miller. Miller indicated that JB Systems web designer has been on vacation for two weeks and only began to address the changes suggested by board members on Friday. The project will be delayed another month.

Motion Klahn/Kracht to approve the Resolution Designating Part of Plank Road as a Snowmobile Trail for the 2022-2023 winter. Motion carried.

Motion Thiel/Klahn to approve the Town of Mitchell Fire Protection Agreement increasing the fee to \$8800. Motion carried.

The Tax Levy Newsletter insertion was presented and approved by the Town Board.

The Town of Greenbush Budget Hearing and Special Meeting to approve the Tax Levy was set for November 10, 2022, at 7:00 p.m.

The Board reviewed the monthly correspondence including: Ray Kultgen emails regarding ditch maintenance, the Wisconsin Great Lakes Chronicle 2022, Notice of Sheboygan County Unit meeting of the Wisconsin Towns Association, Notice of the final population estimate of the Town of Greenbush, the most recent water sample results from the Town of Greenbush building, Minutes of the Board of Canvassers Meeting at the County Level, Sheboygan County Ordinance No. 2 Modifying the Fee Schedule of the Medical Examiner in Chapter 96, and a

notice from WPS requesting notification of any road reconstruction that the Town of Greenbush undertakes.

The board reviewed the building permits and driveway permits that were issued prior to the October meeting.

Motion Klahn/Kracht to approve bills presented for payment. Motion approved.

Motion Kracht/Lagacy to adjourn the meeting at 8:53 p.m. Motion approved.